
Agenda
Sumter County Council

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, September 25, 2018  Held at 6:00 PM.

Sumter County Administration Building – County Council Chambers
Third Floor, 13 E. Canal Street, Sumter, SC

1. CALL TO ORDER: 
   1) Chairman Or Vice Chairman Of Sumter County Council

2. INVOCATION: Council Member, Staff, or Member of the Public

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: September 25, 2018

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:     Regular Meeting Held On 
   1) Regular Meeting Tuesday, September 11, 2018

6. LAND USE MATTERS AND REZONING REQUESTS: 

  

1) RZ1809  2800 Dock Road & 0 Thomas Sumter Hwy. (County) –Second Reading/Public Hearing)  
Request To Rezone Two Parcels, Totaling 2.45 Acres, From General Commercial (GC) And Agricultural 
Conservation (AC) To Agricultural Conservation (AC). The Parcels Are Located At 2800 Dock Road And 0 
Thomas Sumter Highway, On The West Side Of Thomas Sumter Highway. The Properties Are Represented By 
Tax Map #S1880001015 And 1880001107.  (Prior To Action On Second Reading, Council Will Hold A 
Public Hearing On This Rezoning Request.)

  

2)  OA1806    Schools  in  Commercial  Zoning  Districts  (County)  –  18901    Second  Reading/Public 
Hearing)    Request  To  Amend  Article  3,  Sections  3.F.3,  3.G.3,  3.H.3,  And  3.I.3,  And  Exhibit  5  To  Add 
Elementary  And  Secondary  Schools  With  SIC  Code  821  To  The  Professional  Office  (PO),  Neighborhood 
Commercial (NC), Limited Commercial (LC), And General Commercial (GC) Zoning Districts As A Conditional 
Use.   (Prior  To  Action  On  Second  Reading,  Council  Will  Hold  A  Public  Hearing  On  This  Ordinance 
Amendment.)

  

3) OA1807  Used Auto Parts Sales (County)  18902  Second Reading/Public Hearing)   Request To 
Amend Article 3 Section K: Light IndustrialWarehouse District, Article 3 Section M: MultiUse Industrial (MUI) 
District, And Exhibit 5: Permitted And Conditional Uses In The Commercial Industrial, Agricultural, And 
Conservation Districts Of The Sumter County Zoning & Development Standards Ordinance In Order To Remove 
The SIC Code 5015 – Used Motor Vehicle Parts Classification As Being A  Permitted, Conditional, Or Special 
Exception Use In All County Zoning Districts Except The Heavy Industrial (HI) District.  (Prior To Action On 
Second Reading, Council Will Hold A Public Hearing On This Ordinance Amendment.)
 

7. OTHER PUBLIC HEARINGS:



Agenda – Regular Meeting  Sumter County Council
September 25, 2018
Page 2 of 3

  

1) 18899  An Ordinance Authorizing The Transfer Of Property On Jefferson Road To Becton, Dickinson And 
Company. (Council Will Take Action On Second Reading Immediately After The Public Hearing Or During Old 
Business.)

8. NEW BUSINESS:

  

1)  It  May  Be  Necessary  To  Hold  An  Executive  Session  To  Discuss  An  Economic  Development Matter  Or  A 
Personnel Matter,  Receive A Legal Briefing, Discuss A Contractual Matter, Or Other Matter  Pertaining  To An 
Executive Session, And  Take Appropriate Actions Thereafter If Required.

9. OLD BUSINESS:

  
1) 18899    Second Reading   An Ordinance Authorizing  The  Transfer Of  Property On  Jefferson Road  To 
Becton, Dickinson And Company. 

   2) 18900 – Second Reading  An Ordinance Authorizing The Appointment Of Code Enforcement Officers By 
Resolution.

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

  
1) Fiscal,  Tax,  and  Property Committee Meeting Held On Tuesday,  September  25,  2018,  at  5:30  p.m.  In 
County Council’s Conference Room.  

   2) Report From Council Members On Other Meetings, Trainings, And/Or Conferences; And Any Other Council 
Comments.  

11. MONTHLY REPORTS:
   1) Planning Commission Meeting Information

   2) Building Report

   3) Army's 75th Anniversary Gala

   4) Oyster Roast 2018

   5) My Community and Me

12. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:

13. PUBLIC COMMENT:

14. ADJOURNMENT:

In compliance with ADA/Section 504, Sumter County Is Prepared To Make Accommodations For Individuals Needing Assistance To 
Participate In Our Programs, Services, Or Activities.



Agenda – Regular Meeting  Sumter County Council
September 25, 2018
Page 3 of 3

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, notice of the meeting, date, time, place of meeting and agenda was posted on the bulletin 
board at the County Administrative Office, 13 East Canal Street, Sumter, SC and the Sumter County website www.sumtercountysc.org 

under Our Council Agenda/Minutes. In addition, the agenda electronically sent to newspapers, radio stations, television, and concerned 
citizens

http://www.sumtercountysc.org


Sumter City-County
Planning Department

DERON L. MCCORMICK                                                               GEORGE K. MCGREGOR                                                                          
GARY M. MIXON
CITY MANAGER                                                                                PLANNING DIRECTOR                                                       COUNTY 
ADMINISTRATOR

12 WEST LIBERTY STREET   •   PO BOX 1449   •   SUMTER, SC 29151
OFFICE: (803) 774-1660   •   FAX (803) 774-1687

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mary Blanding, Clerk to County Council

FROM: George K. McGregor, AICP, Planning Director

DATE: September 21, 2018

SUBJECT: COUNTY COUNCIL AGENDA – SEPTEMBER 25, 2018

The Sumter City-County Planning Commission will have the following land use item(s) for 
review at County Council on Tuesday, September 25, 2018:

SECOND READING / PUBLIC HEARING

RZ-18-09, 2800 Dock Rd. & 0 Thomas Sumter Hwy. (County)
Request to rezone two parcels, totaling 2.45 acres, from General Commercial (GC) and 
Agricultural Conservation (AC) to Agricultural Conservation (AC). The parcels are located 
at 2800 Dock Road and 0 Thomas Sumter Highway, on the west side of Thomas Sumter 
Highway. The properties are represented by Tax Map #s188-00-01-015 and 188-00-01-
107.
                                                                                        
OA-18-06, Schools in Commercial Zoning Districts (County)
Request to Amend Article 3, Sections 3.f.3, 3.g.3, 3.h.3, and 3.i.3, and Exhibit 5 to add 
Elementary and Secondary Schools with SIC Code 821 to the Professional Office (PO), 
Neighborhood Commercial (NC), Limited Commercial (LC), and General Commercial (GC) 
zoning districts as a conditional use.

OA-18-07, Used Auto Parts Sales (County)
Request to amend Article 3 Section K: Light Industrial-Warehouse District, Article 3 
Section M: Multi-Use Industrial (MUI) District, and Exhibit 5: Permitted and Conditional 
Uses in the Commercial Industrial, Agricultural, and Conservation Districts of the Sumter 
County Zoning & Development Standards Ordinance in order to remove the SIC Code 
5015 – Used Motor Vehicle Parts classification as being a  permitted, conditional, or 
special exception use in all county zoning districts except the Heavy Industrial (HI) 
District.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (803) 774-1660.



Sumter County Council
Second Reading / Public Hearing

September 25, 2018

Planning Commission Staff Report

RZ-18-09, 2800 Dock Rd.  (County)

I.  THE REQUEST

Applicant: Samuel McGee, Jr.

Status of the Applicant: Property Owner

Request: A request to rezone two parcels from General Commercial (GC) 
& Agricultural Conservation (AC) to Agricultural Conservation 
(AC).

Location: 2800 Dock Rd. & 0 Thomas Sumter Hwy. – located on the west 
side of Thomas Sumter Hwy., south of W. Brewington Rd. 

Size of Property: +/-2.45 acres

Present Use/Zoning: Undeveloped / Parcels are split zoned AC and GC
 

Proposed Use of Property: Single Family Residential/Manufactured home  
 

Tax Map Reference: 188-00-01-015 & 188-00-01-107
                                                                                          

Adjacent Property Land 
Use and Zoning:

North – Commercial / General Commercial (GC)
South–Single Family Rural Residential/ Agricultural 
Conservation (AC)
East – Small scale commercial/ General commercial (GC) & 
Thomas Sumter Hwy.
West – Single Family Rural Residential/ Agricultural 
Conservation (AC)

II.  BACKGROUND

This request is to rezone two parcels with a total 
of 2.45 acres of land from General Commercial 
(GC) and Agricultural Conservation to 
Agricultural Conservation (AC). The subject 
properties (in red) are located on the west side of 
Thomas Sumter Highway (US 521) near West 
Brewington Road in Sumter County.

2800 Dock Rd. and 0 Thomas Sumter Hwy. are a 
part of the Dock Road subdivision, a subdivision 
created as the result of settling family land to the 
heirs of the original owners. The applicant wishes 



2

to rezone the parcels in order to accommodate manufactured homes, which based on the current zoning 
are impermissible on both parcels. The residential development along Dock Rd. is comprised mainly of 
manufactured homes. 

The subject properties are two of the remaining undeveloped lots within the subdivision. These lots were 
created prior to the 1999 zoning ordinance and highway corridor strip commercial zoning. The 
photographs below show the properties as they are today. 

    
Above Left: The Northern Parcel.                                                   Above Right: Southern Parcel 

The northern parcel is bisected by an extension of the private dirt road owned by the family of the 
applicant. Although one of the parcels abuts Thomas Sumter Hwy., legal access is from Dock Rd.

As shown on the graphic below, the land uses to the north and east of the subject property along Thomas 
Sumter Hwy. (US 521) are primarily commercial, and include a stone countertop business, computer 
repair shop, and wood sales. Surrounding land uses to the south and west are a mix of single family 
residential types which include single-family homes and manufactured housing. 
        

      

As shown in 



3

the zoning map below, the properties to the south and west of the subject property are zoned 
Agricultural Conservation (AC), while the areas immediately to the North and East of the property are 
zoned General Commercial (GC). The applicant’s parcels are split zoned, with portions of both AC and 
GC zoning existing on both sites. While the General Commercial Zoning (GC) designation that is 
present on both parcels allows for some types of residential development, it prohibits the placement of 
manufactured homes. The developmental limitations placed on the parcels by the GC zoning prevent the 
applicant from developing these lots in a manner consistent with the rest of the Dock Rd. subdivision.

 The AC zoning district allows mobile homes as a by-right permitted use. Having both parcels zoned 
exclusively as AC would allow the applicant to place a mobile home on each parcel.

The primary purpose of the AC district is preserve areas that are currently rural or agricultural in use. 
Land immediately adjacent to the subject property to the west and south is currently zoned AC, and 
displays all the characteristics of typical rural residential development. Properties fronting along Thomas 
Sumter Hwy. are influenced by the strip commercial zoning that abuts Thomas Sumter Hwy. Although 
one of the parcels abuts Thomas Sumter Hwy, the original design intent for the subdivision was for all 
access to come via Dock Rd, and not Thomas Sumter Hwy. 

III. COMPATIBILITY WITH THE 2030 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



4

The property is located in the Sumter 
2030 Comprehensive Plan’s Suburban 
Development Planning Area and in 
proximity to the Military Protection and 
the Conservation Preservation Planning 
Areas. One of the primary objectives of 
this planning area is to scrutinize and 
manage the existing pattern of 
development, and to encourage more 
efficient land uses. 

While in general the Suburban 
Development Area seeks to promote a 
mix of higher density commercial and 
residential uses, in this instance, low 
density development is compatible with 
the established Dock Rd. subdivision 
which predates current regulations. The 
request to rezone these particular 
properties is consistent with the previously developed portions of Dock Rd. 

IV. TRAFFIC REVIEW

The subject property has frontage on Dock Road which is classified as a privately owned dirt road, and 
is owned by the family of the applicant. 

W. Brewington Rd is a county owned local road that intersects with Dock Road. The 2017 traffic count 
for the section of W. Brewington Rd. nearest to Dock Rd. was 1,000 AADT. 

Dock Road also intersects with Thomas Sumter Highway (US 521), a major arterial highway with a 
2017 traffic count of 11,400 AADT. The proposed use of the property based on conversation with the 
applicant will be negligible. Should alternative development plans be pursued, impacts on the 
transportation network will be evaluated at time of development application.

V. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Rezoning to Agricultural Conservation (AC) would allow for the low density residential development 
the applicant is seeking in a manner that is consistent with the existing subdivision. 

VI. DRAFT MOTION
1) I move that the Planning Commission recommend approval RZ-18-09, rezoning 2.45 acres from 

General Commercial (GC) and Agricultural Conservation (AC) to Agricultural Conservation 
(AC). 

2) I move an alternate motion.

VII. PLANNING COMMISSION – AUGUST 22, 2018



5

The Sumter City-County Planning Commission at its meeting on Wednesday, August 22, 2018, 
recommended approval of this request.

VIII. COUNTY COUNCIL – SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 – FIRST READING

The Sumter County at its meeting on Tuesday, September 11, 2018, gave First Reading approval for this 
request.

IX. COUNTY COUNCIL – SEPTEMBER 25, 2018 – SEOCND READING/PUBLIC 
HEARING





7



8



9



Sumter County Council 
2nd Reading /Public Hearing

September 25, 2018

Planning Commission Staff Report

OA-18-06, Schools in Commercial Zoning Districts (County)

I.  THE REQUEST

Applicant: Sheila E. Coplin

Request: Amend Article 3, Sections 3.f.3, 3.g.3, 3.h.3, and 3.i.3, and Exhibit 5 to 
add Elementary and Secondary Schools with SIC Code 821 to the 
Professional Office (PO), Neighborhood Commercial (NC), Limited 
Commercial (LC), and General Commercial (GC) zoning districts as a 
conditional use.

II.   BACKGROUND 

The Applicant is the owner of 1-On-1 Plus, LLC an organization that provides tutoring, childcare 
services and owns the K-12 school known as Sheila E. Academy. Currently the organization is 
licensed to operate a tutoring service and childcare facility at 4107 Thomas Sumter Highway in 
Dalzell, however; the Applicant wishes to house Sheila E. Academy at the property as well. The 
property is zoned General Commercial (GC). In the GC district in the County, Elementary and 
Secondary Schools with SIC Code 821 are not a permitted use. The Standards Industrial 
Classification Manual defines SIC Code 821 as follows:

821 ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOLS

8211 Elementary and Secondary Schools

Elementary and secondary schools furnishing academic courses, ordinarily for 
kindergarten through grade 12. Included in this industry are parochial schools and 
military academies furnishing academic courses for kindergarten through grade 12, and 
secondary schools which furnish both academic and technical courses.

Academies, elementary and secondary 
schools

Boarding Schools
Finishing schools, secondary
High schools
Kindergartens
Military academies, elementary and 

secondary level

Parochial schools, elementary and 
secondary

Preparatory schools
Schools for the physically handicapped, 

elementary and secondary
Schools for the retarded
Schools, elementary and secondary
Seminaries, below university grade
Vocational high schools



Within Sumter County, elementary and secondary schools with SIC Code 821 are a conditional 
use in all residential zoning districts and the Agricultural Conservation (AC) zoning district. 
Elementary and secondary of schools are expressly excluded from all commercial and industrial 
districts, and have been since at least 1999. 

Previous conventional wisdom appears to have kept schools out of commercial districts for 
mostly compatibility reasons, as a way to separate schools from uses such as drinking places, 
tattoo parlors, or other general commercial uses. State alcohol licensing laws do dictate 
separation requirements from churches, schools, and playgrounds. Based on state and local 
regulations, in a dense urban commercial environment the presence of an elementary or 
secondary school can impact the ability for a new retail or service use to obtain proper licensure 
for the sale of on-premise and off-premise consumption of alcohol. 

In Sumter County, most of the commercial districts exist as strip zones along highway corridors 
and are bracketed and/or abutted by residential and agricultural zoning districts where 
elementary and secondary schools as well as churches are conditional uses, and residential 
development is permitted by right. Moreover, all commercial zoning districts conditionally 
permit religious and residential uses. 

This established pattern of commercial zoning abutted by residential and agricultural zoning is 
such that the impact of a school on a potential alcohol licensee is no greater than the impact of a 
residential use or church regardless of whether a school is located within the commercial district.  
For these reasons, it makes sense to allow elementary and secondary schools within the 
commercial zoning districts as a conditional use just as they are permitted in the residential and 
agricultural conservation zoning districts within the County.

Proposed Text Amendment:

A strikethrough copy of the proposed text amendment has been attached to this report.

III. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Fundamentally the question is, does it make sense to allow elementary and secondary schools in 
the commercial (PO, NC, LC, GC) zoning districts? Just as with religious and residential uses in 
the commercial districts, Staff believes that the inclusion of elementary and secondary schools 
with SIC Code 821 as a conditional use allows each location to be evaluated based on existing 
patterns of development and the unique characteristics of each site.

The text amendment as proposed would permit elementary and secondary schools, with SIC 
Code 821 as a conditional use in the PO, NC, LC, and GC Districts subject to review and 
approval by Planning Staff.

IV. DRAFT RECOMMENDATIONS

1) I move the Sumter City-County Planning Commission recommend approval of OA-18-
06, Elementary and Secondary Schools in the General Commercial District making 
elementary and secondary schools with SIC Code 821 a conditional use.



3

2) I move an alternate motion.

V. PLANNING COMMISION – AUGUST 22, 2018

The Sumter City – County Planning Commission at its meeting on Wednesday, August 22, 2018, 
recommended approval this request to amend the Sumter County and the City of Sumter Zoning 
and Development Standards Ordinances to add Elementary and Secondary Schools with SIC 
Code 821 as a conditional use in the PO, NC, LC and GC Commercial Zoning Districts.

VII. COUNTY COUNCIL – SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 – FIRST READING

The Sumter County Council at its meeting on Tuesday, September 11, 2018, gave First Reading 
approval for this request.

VIII. COUNRY COUNCIL – SEPTEMBER 25, 2018 – SECOND READING/PUBLIC 
HEARING



OA-18-06 Strike-Through Attachment

Amend Article 3, Section 3.f.3 Conditional Uses in the Professional Office (PO) Zoning District 
as follows:

3.f.3. Conditional Uses: Review and approval by the Staff of the Sumter City-County 
Planning Commission in accordance with 5.a.3. shall be a prerequisite to issuance of a 
building permit for any Conditional Use identified below:

a. Veterinary Services, with SIC Code 074; (Note: Veterinary facilities which 
specialize in large animals shall be located no closer than three hundred [300] 
feet to a residential property line, nor one hundred-fifty [150] feet from any other 
property line. Sheltering and boarding of animals shall be clearly incidental to 
the veterinary services offered in the facility whether specializing in large or 
small animals.)

b. Rooming and boarding houses, with SIC Code 702;

c. Organizational hotels and lodges, with CID Code 704;

d. Miscellaneous personal services, massage parlors, and spas, with SIC Codes 729 
& 7299;

e. Elementary and secondary schools, with SIC Code 821;

f. Churches and religious organizations, SIC Code 866;

g. Ash gardens and cemeteries (Note: provided that the facility or premise is 
adjacent to or part of a religious or consecrated facility only);

h. Single-Family attached and detached homes, duplexes, townhouses, patio homes, 
tri-plex and quadruplex units, and multi-family apartments developed in 
accordance with Exhibit 5A;

i. Residential accessory structures, uses, and home occupations as provided for in 
3.d.2.d;

j. Bed and breakfast. 

Amend Article 3, Section 3.g.3 Conditional Uses in the Neighborhood Commercial (NC) District 
as follows:

3.g.3. Conditional Uses: Review and approval by the Staff of the Sumter City-County 
Planning Commission in accordance with 5.a.3. shall be a prerequisite to issuance of a 
building permit for any Conditional Use identified below:



a. Automotive dealers and gasoline service stations, with SIC Code 55;

Liquor stores, with SCI Code 592;

b. Automatic Merchandising Machine Operators, with SIC Code 5962;

c. Rooming and boarding houses, with SIC Code 702;

d. Organization hotels and lodges, SIC Code 704;

e. Car washes, with SIC Code 7542;

f. Coin Operated Amusement Devices, with SIC Code 7993;

g. Elementary and secondary schools, with SIC Code 821;

h. Churches or other religious organizations, with SIC Code 866;

i. Ash gardens with the same qualifications imposed as set forth in 3.f.3.d.3.f.3.g.

j. Single-Family detached and attached units, duplexes, townhouses, patio homes, 
tri-plexes, quadraplexes, and multi-family apartments developed in accordance 
with Exhibit 5A;

k. Parks and playgrounds;

l. Bed and breakfast;

m. Mobile Produce Sales (see Section 5.b.1.k.);

Amend Article 3, Section 3.h.3 Conditional Uses in the Limited Commercial (LC) Zoning 
District as follows:

3.h.3. Conditional Uses: Review and approval by the Staff of the Sumter City-County 
Planning Commission in accordance with 5.a.3. shall be a prerequisite to issuance of a 
building permit for any Conditional Use identified below:

a. Mini-warehouses with SIC 4225 (See Section 5.b.1.h. for conditions);

b. Manned convenience centers and refuse systems, with SIC Code 4953;

c. Automotive dealers, with SIC Code 55;

d. Automatic Merchandising Machine Operator, with SIC Code 5962;



e. Rooming and boarding houses, with SIC Code 702;

f. Organization hotels and lodges, with SIC Code 704;

g. Power laundries and dry cleaning plants, with SIC Codes 7211, 7216;

h. Top and upholstery repair shops with SIC Code 7532 to include only Automotive 
tops (canvas or plastic), installation, repair, or sales and installation and 
upholstery repair, automotive. See Section 5.b.1.j. for conditions;

i. Motion picture theaters, with SIC Code 783;

j. Coin Operated Amusement Devices, with SIC Code 7993;

k. Elementary and secondary schools, with SIC Code 821;

l. Religious organizations, with SIC Code 866;

m. Ash gardens with the same qualifications imposed as set forth in 3.f.3.d3.f.3.g.;

n. Single-Family attached and detached units, duplexes, townhouses, patio homes, 
tri-plexes, and multi-family apartments developed in accordance with Exhibit 5A;

o. Bed and breakfast;

p. Mobile Produce Sales (see Section 5.b.1.k.);

Amend Article 3, Section 3.i.3 Conditional Uses in the General Commercial (GC) Zoning 
District as follows:

3.i.3. Conditional Uses: Review and approval by the Staff of the Sumter City-County 
Planning Commission in accordance with 5.a.3. shall be a prerequisite to the issuance of 
a building permit for any Conditional Use identified below:

a. Agriculture, farming, and animal husbandry, with SIC Codes 01, 02, 021, 0212, 
0213, 0214, 0219, 024, 027, 0271, 0272, 0273, 0279, 029; (Note: Refer to Article 
5, Section B for conditions and special exceptions);

b. Animal services, except veterinary, with SIC Code 075;

c. Local & inter-urban highway passenger transportation and communications, with 
SIC Codes 40, 41, 42, 4212, 44, 46;



d. Local trucking without storage (Note: No trucking operations involving waste 
materials, especially hazardous waste, or activities involving offensive odors or 
excessive noise, shall be allowed in a GC District), with SIC Code 4212;

e. Mini-warehouses with SIC 4225. See Section 5.b.1.h;

f. Manned convenience centers and refuse systems, with SIC Code 4953;

g. Mobile home manufactured housing unit dealership, with SIC Code 527;

h. Flea markets, with SIC Code 593;

i. Automatic Merchandising Machine Operator, with SIC Code 5962;

j. Rooming and Boarding Houses, with SIC Code 702;

k. Recreational vehicle parks and camps, with SIC Code 703;

l. Power laundries/Dry Cleaning plants, with SIC Codes 7211/7216;

m. Industrial Laundries, with SIC Code 7218;

n. Massage parlors, and spas with SIC Code 7299;

o. Automobile parking lots, with SIC Code 752;

p. Automotive repair shops, with SIC Code 753;

q. Elementary and secondary schools, with SIC Code 821;

r. Religious organizations, with SIC Code 866;

s. Ash gardens & cemeteries, with the same qualifications imposed as set forth in 
3.f.3.f3.f.3.g.;

t. Mobile Home Park, with the qualifications established in 3.d.6.;

u. Triplex, quadraplex, multi-family and group dwelling, developed in accordance 
with Exhibit 5A (Note: May be included as a mixed use in commercial or office 
projects);

v. Specialty contractors with SIC Code 17 (no outside storage of materials or 
construction equipment, no overnight parking trailers or heavy trucks.);

w. Mobile produce sales (see Section 5.b.1.k.).



Amend Article 3, Exhibit 5, Permitted and Conditional Uses in the Commercial, Industrial, 
Agricultural, and Conservation Districts as follows:

PERMITED & 
CONDITIONAL 

USES

PO NC LC GC CBD LI HI MUI AC CP SIC 
CODE

Elementary, 
Secondary 
Schools

C C C C C C 821



Sumter County Council 
2nd Reading / Public Hearing 

September 25, 2018

Planning Commission Staff Report

OA-18-07, Used Motor Vehicle Part Uses (County)

I.  THE REQUEST

Applicant: Sumter County Council

Request: Amend Article 3 Section K: Light Industrial-Warehouse District, Article 
3 Section M: Multi-Use Industrial (MUI) District, and Exhibit 5: 
Permitted and Conditional Uses in the Commercial Industrial, 
Agricultural, and Conservation Districts of the Sumter County Zoning & 
Development Standards Ordinance in order to remove the SIC Code 
5015 – Used Motor Vehicle Parts classification as being a  permitted, 
conditional, or special exception use in all county zoning districts except 
the Heavy Industrial (HI) District. 

II.   BACKGROUND 

The purpose of this ordinance amendment is to specifically address used motor vehicle part uses 
classified under SIC Code 5015. Currently, uses classified under this SIC Code are permitted in 
both the Light-Industrial Warehouse (LI-W) and Heavy Industry (HI) zoning districts, and are a 
conditional use in the Multi-Use Industrial (MUI) zoning district. 

The definition listed in the Standard Industrial Classification Manual for SIC Code 5015 – Used 
Motor Vehicle Parts is as follows:

Establishments primarily engaged in the distribution at wholesale or retail of used motor 
vehicle parts. This industry includes establishments primarily engaged in dismantling 
motor vehicles for the purposes of selling parts. 

Uses under SIC Code 5015 are closely associated with SIC Code 5093 – Scrap and Waste 
Materials. The definition listed in the Standard Industrial Classification Manual for SIC Code 
5093 is as follows:

Establishments primarily engaged in assembling, breaking up, sorting, and wholesale 
distribution of scrap and waste materials. This industry includes auto wreckers engaged 
in dismantling automobiles for scrap. However, those engaged in dismantling cars for 
the purpose of selling secondhand parts are classified in Industry 5015.



2

Currently, uses classified as SIC Code 5093 – Scrap and Waste Materials are only permitted in 
the HI district. In recent months, Staff has viewed property in the LI-W district classified under 
SIC Code 5015 – Used Motor Vehicle Parts. Staff has determined that the land use impacts for 
this classification, particularly uses engaged in dismantling automobiles for second hand parts, 
are generally the same as uses classified under SIC Code 5093 – Scrap and Waste Materials. 
These impacts include large areas of outdoor storage, dismantled vehicles, etc.

Uses classified under the SIC Code 5015 – Used Motor Vehicle Parts should be permitted in the 
same zoning districts as those classified as SIC Code 5093 - Scrap and Waste Materials. Land 
use impacts noted for SIC Code 5015 – Used Motor Vehicle Parts uses include large areas of 
cleared land being used to stock pile various inventories of used motor vehicle. It is noted that 
the used motor vehicle inventory is typically stored outdoors. See below example of a use 
currently classified under SIC Code 5015. 

The intent of the LI-W district is to accommodate wholesaling, distribution, storage, processing 
and light manufacturing in an environment suited to such uses and operations while promoting 
land use compatibility both within and beyond the boundaries of such districts. Uses classified 
under SIC Code 5015 – Used Motor Vehicle Parts have been shown to have characteristics not in 
keeping with the intent of the LI-W district. These land use characteristics have a high potential 
for conflict with adjacent properties. As such, these uses do not promote land use compatibility 
within and beyond the boundaries of the LI-W District. They are not in keeping with the intent of 
this zoning district. 

The intent of the MUI district is to accommodate a wide range of industrial uses while providing 
the multiple uses required to support those industries in an environmentally sound, pedestrian 
oriented neighborhood. Again, for the reasons stated above, uses classified under SIC Code 5015 



3

– Used Motor Vehicle Parts have a potential for conflict with adjacent properties and do not 
meet the intent of the MUI District—to establish industrial uses with supportive retail and 
residential uses in an environmentally sound, pedestrian oriented neighborhood environment. As 
such, uses classified under SIC Code 5015 – Used Motor Vehicle Parts are not in keeping with 
the intent of this zoning district. 

If approved, this request would permit uses classified under with SIC Code 5015 – Used Motor 
Vehicle Parts in the HI District only. 

Recommended Ordinance Amendments 

1. Amend Article 3: Section K – Light Industrial Warehouse District of the Sumter County 
Zoning & Development Standards Ordinance  to include SIC Code 5015 – Used Motor 
Vehicle Parts as a listed exception to the uses permitted under SIC Code 50/51
 

2. Amend Article 3: Section M – Multi-Use Industrial (MUI) District of the Sumter County 
Zoning & Development Standards Ordinance to include SIC Code 5015 – Used Motor 
Vehicle Parts as a listed exception to the uses requiring conditional approval under SIC 
Code 50/51 in. 

3. Amend Article 3: Exhibit 5 – Permitted and Conditional Uses in the Commercial, 
Industrial, Agricultural, and Conservation Districts of the Sumter County Zoning & 
Development Standards Ordinance to specifically reference SIC Code 5015 – Used 
Motor Vehicle Parts as only being permitted in in the HI District and not being permitted 
in any other county zoning districts. 

                                                                   
III. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of this request. The land use characteristics of uses classified under 
SIC – 5015 – Used Motor Vehicle Parts are not in keeping with intent of the LI-W and MUI 
districts.   

IV. PLANNING COMMISION – AUGUST 22, 2018

The Sumter City-County Planning Commission at its meeting on Wednesday, August 22, 2018, 
recommended approval of this request.

V. COUNTY COUNCIL –SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 – FIRST READING 

The Sumter County Council at its meeting on Tuesday, September 11, 2018, gave First Reading 
approval for this request.

VI. COUNTY COUNCIL – SEPTEMBER 25, 2018 – SECOND READING/PUBLIC 
HEARING



ORDINANCE NO. 18-899

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING
THE TRANSFER OF PROPERTY ON JEFFERSON ROAD TO BECTON, DICKINSON 

AND COMPANY

WHEREAS, Sumter County currently owns a discrete parcel of land on Jefferson Road which 
is part of an old railroad right-of-way, measuring approximately 1.38 acres in 
size, which is identified as part of TMS number 232-00-01-003; and

WHEREAS, Sumter County uses the parcel as a part of the Cypress Trail, which is a 
recreational walking and biking trail; and 

WHEREAS, Becton, Dickinson and Company owns the adjoining real property on the western 
border of the subject tract that is identified as TMS number 231-00-04-00l on 
which its Sumter plant is located; and 

WHEREAS, Becton, Dickinson and Company plans to acquire 15 acres on the eastern border 
of the subject tract as a part of its planned expansion more specifically described 
in the Fee in Lieu of Tax and Incentive Agreement dated June 12, 2018 as 
approved by Sumter County Ordinance 18-885; and 

WHEREAS, Becton, Dickinson and Company plans to use the property described herein so 
that it will own its existing parcel, the subject parcel and the 15 acres that it plans 
to acquire and have continuity of ownership of the contiguous tracts so that it may 
expand its operations and employ more people; and

WHEREAS, The Cypress Trail will be re-routed around the perimeter of the 15-acre parcel on 
the eastern boundary of the subject tract that Becton, Dickinson and Company 
plans to acquire;

WHEREAS, Sumter County does not need the property described herein for any public 
purpose;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF SUMTER  
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, AT ITS REGULAR MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED 
AND BY THE AUTHORITY THEREOF: 

That the Sumter County convey to Becton, Dickinson and Company the parcel described 
as follows:



All that certain piece, parcel or lot of land located on Jefferson Road, containing 1.38 acres, more 
or less, shown and delineated as “SUMTER COUNTY” on a plat prepared by William E. Lindler 
dated January 12, 2018 to be recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Sumter County.

The Chairman of Sumter County Council is authorized to sign the Deed conveying the 
property to Becton, Dickinson and Company after Becton, Dickinson and Company acquires the 
15-acre parcel on the eastern border of the subject property.

THE COUNTY COUNCIL FOR SUMTER COUNTY
SOUTH CAROLINA

BY: __________________________________                                                              
James T. McCain, Jr. 

ITS: Chairman
ATTEST:

BY: ___________________________________                                                              
Mary W. Blanding

ITS: Clerk to County Council

First Reading:                                                         , 2018.

Second Reading:                                                     , 2018.

Notice of Public Hearing published in
The Item:                                                    , 2018.

Public Hearing Held:                                               , 2018.

Third Reading and Adoption:                                  , 2018.



ORDINANCE NO. 18--900

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE 
APPOINTMENT OF CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS BY RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, §4-9-145 of The Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1986, as amended) 

provides that the governing body of a county may appoint and commission as many code 

enforcement officers as may be necessary for the proper security, general welfare, and convenience 

of the county; and 

WHEREAS, such appointed officers are vested with all the powers and duties conferred 

by law upon constables in addition to duties imposed upon them by the governing body of the 

county except that no code enforcement officer commissioned appointed under §4-9-145 of The 

Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1986, as amended) may perform a custodial arrest; and 

WHEREAS, such appointed code enforcement officers must exercise their powers on all 

private and public property within the county but the governing body of the county may limit the 

scope of a code enforcement officer's authority or the geographic area for which he is authorized 

to exercise the authority granted,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF SUMTER 
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, AT ITS REGULAR MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED 
AND BY THE AUTHORITY THEREOF: 

1.  The County Council for Sumter County, pursuant to the provisions of S.C. Code 

1976, § 4-9-145, as amended, shall appoint and commission as many code enforcement officers 

as may be necessary for the proper security, general welfare, and convenience of Sumter County.

2. Recommendation for appointments shall be made to the County Council by the 

Sumter County Administrator.  



3. Code enforcement officers shall be appointed and commissioned by resolution of 

the County Council.  Any and all proposed resolutions appointing a code enforcement officer 

shall be placed on the Agenda of the County Council for its approval.

4.   The officers appointed and commissioned hereafter shall be vested with all the 

powers and duties conferred by law upon constables in addition to duties imposed upon them by 

the ordinances of the county.  However, no code enforcement officer commissioned pursuant to 

this ordinance shall perform a custodial arrest.

5. The officers appointed and commissioned hereafter shall exercise their powers on 

all private and public property within the unincorporated areas of the county.

6. The officers and appointed and commissioned hereafter shall be sworn in by the 

Clerk of Court for Sumter County as soon as practicable after their respective appointments.

7.   The officers appointed and commissioned hereafter shall serve while they are 

employed by Sumter County, the Sumter City-County Building Department or the Sumter City-

County Planning Commission in the position of a code enforcement officer.

THE COUNTY COUNCIL FOR SUMTER COUNTY
SOUTH CAROLINA

BY:      ________________________                                          
James T. McCain, Jr.

ITS: Chairman

ATTEST:

BY: ____________________________________
Mary W. Blanding

ITS: Clerk to County Council

First Reading: ____________, 2018

Second Reading:  ___________________, 2018

Third Reading and Adoption:  ______________________, 2018 



Agenda
Sumter County Council

Committee Meeting:  Fiscal, Tax, And Property
Tuesday, September 25, 2018 - Held at 5:30 p.m.

County Administration Building -- County Council’s Conference Room 13 E. 
Canal Street, Sumter, SC

I. Call to Order:  Committee Chairman, The Honorable James T. McCain, Jr.   

II. Invocation:  Council Member, Staff, or Citizen

III. Action On Agenda: Tuesday, September 25, 2018

IV. New Business:

1. Sumter County Financial Update.

2. Executive Session:  It Is Necessary To Hold An Executive Session To Discuss  A Property 
Matter, And It May Be Necessary To Discuss An Economic Development Matter, Receive 
A Legal Briefing, Or Other Appropriate Items For Executive Session -- And To Take 
Actions Thereafter On Any Of These Matters.

3. Additional Agenda Item: _____________________________________________.  

V. Old Business
1. None

VI. Adjournment

In compliance with ADA/Section 504, Sumter County is prepared to make accommodations for individuals 
needing assistance to participate in our programs, services, or activities.  



Change in Net Position
101 General Fund

Accounting Period: 13/2018
Fund(s): 101-General Fund

Report Generated on Sep 24, 2018 9:08:51 AM Page 1

101 General Fund 13/2017 13/2018

ESTIMATED REVENUE 50,714,431.00 52,796,162.00

Actual Revenue 52,718,453.93 55,307,483.25

UNREALIZED REVENUE -2,004,022.93 -2,511,321.25

 

Appropriations 53,577,144.00 53,027,349.00

Expenditures & Encumbrances 49,212,294.22 51,349,127.82

Unencumbered Balance 4,364,849.78 1,678,221.18

 

Increase(Decrease) in Net Position 3,506,159.71 3,958,355.43

0.00 10,000,000.0020,000,000.00 30,000,000.0040,000,000.00 50,000,000.0060,000,000.00

2017

2018

Actual Revenue Expenditures & Encumbrances

Server Name: 10.0.0.79 User Name: 



Change in Net Position
101 General Fund

Accounting Period: 13/2018
Fund(s): 101-General Fund

Report Generated on Sep 24, 2018 9:08:51 AM Page 2

0 500,000 1,000,000 1,500,000 2,000,000 2,500,000 3,000,000 3,500,000 4,000,000

2017

2018

Increase in Net Position Decrease in Net Position

Server Name: 10.0.0.79 User Name: 



Period Revenues Expenditures Excess(Deficit)
1 1,390,659.17 2,712,281.41 (1,321,622.24)
2 1,799,733.77 4,340,110.66 (2,540,376.89)
3 497,686.45 2,350,318.65 (1,852,632.2)
Total 3,688,079.39 9,402,710.72 (5,714,631.33)

Server Name: 10.0.0.79 User Name: James Michaelson

Revenues and Expenditures Summary by Period
Fund: 101 - General Fund

Fiscal Year: 2019
Report Generated on Sep 24, 2018 9:21:27 AM Page 1

-3,000,000

-2,500,000

-2,000,000

-1,500,000

-1,000,000

-500,000

0

0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

3,500,000

4,000,000

4,500,000

5,000,000

1 2 3

Excess(D
eficit)

R
ev

en
ue

s,
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

Period

Revenues Expenditures Excess(Deficit)





 

SUMTER CITY - COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

Minutes of the Meeting 
 

August 22, 2018 
 

 
ATTENDANCE 

 
A regular meeting of the Sumter City – County Planning Commission was 
held on Wednesday, August 22, 2018 in the City Council Chambers located 
on the Fourth Floor of the Sumter Opera House.   Six board members: Mr. 
Burke Watson; Ms. Bertha Willis; Ms. Ronetta Moses; Mr. Doc Dunlap; Mr. 
Dennis Bolen; and Mr. Todd Champion – were present. Ms. Sandra McBride 
and Mr. Harold Johnson were absent.  
 
Staff members present were Mr. George McGregor; Ms. Helen Roodman; Mr. 
Jeff Derwort; Mr. Daniel Crum; Mr. Preston McClun and Ms. Wanda Scott. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. by Mr. Burke Watson. 
 

 
MINUTES 

 
Ms.  Bertha Wills made a motion to approve the minutes of the July 25, 2018 
meeting as written. The motion was seconded by Mr. Dennis Bolen and 
carried a unanimous vote.   
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
RZ-18-09, 2800 Dock Rd. (County) was presented by Mr. Daniel Crum. The 
Board reviewed this request to rezone 2.45 acres from General Commercial 
(GC) and Agricultural Conservation (AC) to Agricultural Conservation (AC). 
The property is located at 2800 Dock Road and Thomas Sumter Hwy., on the 
west side of Thomas Sumter Highway. Mr. Crum stated this request is to 
rezone two parcels with a total of 2.45 acres of land from General 
Commercial (GC) and Agricultural Conservation to Agricultural Conservation 
(AC). The subject properties are located on the west side of Thomas Sumter 
Highway (US 521) near West Brewington Road in Sumter County. He further 
stated 2800 Dock Rd. and 0 Thomas Sumter Hwy. are a part of the Dock 
Road subdivision, a subdivision created as the result of settling family land to 
the heirs of the original owners. The applicant wishes to rezone the parcels in 
order to accommodate manufactured homes, which based on the current 
zoning are impermissible on both parcels. The residential development along 
Dock Rd. is comprised mainly of manufactured homes. Mr. Crum stated the 
subject properties are two of the remaining undeveloped lots within the 
subdivision. These lots were created prior to the 1999 zoning ordinance and 
highway corridor strip commercial zoning. 
 
Mr. James Cook was present to speak on behalf of the request. 
 
After some discussion, Mr. Dennis Bolen made a motion to recommend 
approval of this request as presented. The motion was seconded by Ms. 
Bertha Wills and carried a unanimous vote. 
 
 



 2 

 
OA-18-06, Schools in the General Commercial Zoning District (County & 
City) was presented by Ms. Helen Roodman. The Board reviewed this 
request to amend Article 3, Section I: General Commercial (GC) District and 
Exhibit 5 of the Sumter County Zoning and Development Standards 
Ordinance to add Elementary and Secondary Schools with SIC Code 8211 to 
the GC district. Ms. Roodman stated the Applicant is the owner of 1-On-1 
Plus, LLC an organization that provides tutoring, childcare services and owns 
the K-12 school known as Sheila E. Academy. Currently the organization is 
licensed to operate a tutoring service and childcare facility at 4107 Thomas 
Sumter Highway in Dalzell, however; the Applicant wishes to house Sheila E. 
Academy at the property as well. The property is zoned General Commercial 
(GC). In the GC district in the County, Elementary and Secondary Schools 
with SIC Code 821 are not a permitted use. She further stated that within 
Sumter County, elementary and secondary schools with SIC Code 821 are a 
conditional use in all residential zoning districts and the Agricultural 
Conservation (AC) zoning district. Elementary and Secondary Schools are 
expressly excluded from all commercial and industrial districts, and have 
been since at least 1999. Based on local zoning standards and State 
licensing regulations, in a dense urban commercial environment the presence 
of an elementary or secondary school can impact the ability for a new retail or 
service use to obtain proper licensure for the sale of on-premise and off-
premise consumption of alcohol.  
 
Ms. Roodman stated that while the presence of a new school will not impact 
existing alcohol license holders, it can impact business entities seeking new 
alcohol licensing. State laws allow playground owners and churches to sign 
waivers to the established distance separation standards, however; schools 
are not afforded the same opportunity. Local regulations required an 
additional separation from residential uses. In Sumter County, most of the GC 
district exists as strip zones along highway corridors and are bracketed 
and/or abutted by residential and agricultural zoning districts where 
elementary and secondary schools as well as churches are conditional uses. 
Moreover, all commercial zoning districts permit religious and residential uses 
which impact the licensing process.  
  
Ms. Roodman stated that this established pattern of commercial zoning 
abutted by residential and agricultural zoning is such that the impact of a 
school on a potential alcohol licensee is no greater than the impact of a 
residential use or church regardless of whether a school is located within the 
GC district.  She further stated that it makes sense to allow elementary and 
secondary schools within the GC district as a conditional use just as they are 
permitted in the residential and agricultural conservation zoning districts 
within the City and County. 
 
Ms. Shelia Coplin was present to speak on behalf of the request. 
 
After some discussion, Mr. Dennis Bolen made a motion to recommend 
approval to add elementary and secondary schools as a conditional use in all 
commercial zoning districts. The motion was seconded by Mr. Doc Dunlap 
and carried a unanimous vote. 
 
 



 3 

 
OA-18-07, Used Auto Parts Sales (County) was presented by Mr. Jeff 
Derwort. The Board reviewed this request to amend Article 3 Section K: Light 
Industrial-Warehouse District, Article 3 Section M: Multi-Use Industrial (MUI) 
District, and Exhibit 5: Permitted and Conditional Uses in the Commercial 
Industrial, Agricultural, and Conservation Districts of the Sumter County 
Zoning & Development Standards Ordinance in order to remove the SIC 
Code 5015 – Used Motor Vehicle Parts classification as being a  permitted, 
conditional, or special exception use in all county zoning districts except the 
Heavy Industrial (HI) District. Mr. Derwort stated the purpose of this 
ordinance amendment is to specifically address used motor vehicle part uses 
classified under SIC Code 5015. Currently, uses classified under this SIC 
Code are permitted in both the Light-Industrial Warehouse (LI-W) and Heavy 
Industry (HI) zoning districts, and are a conditional use in the Multi-Use 
Industrial (MUI) zoning district. Uses under SIC Code 5015 are closely 
associated with SIC Code 5093 – Scrap and Waste Materials. He further 
stated that currently, uses classified as SIC Code 5093 – Scrap and Waste 
Materials are only permitted in the HI district. In recent months, Staff has 
viewed establishments in the LI-W district that are classified under SIC Code 
5015 – Used Motor Vehicle Parts. Staff has determined that the land use 
impacts for this classification, particularly uses engaged in dismantling 
automobiles for second hand parts, are generally the same as uses classified 
under SIC Code 5093 – Scrap and Waste Materials. Uses classified under 
the SIC Code 5015 – Used Motor Vehicle Parts should be permitted in the 
same zoning districts as those classified as SIC Code 5093 - Scrap and 
Waste Materials. Land use impacts noted for SIC Code 5015 – Used Motor 
Vehicle Parts uses include large areas of cleared land being used to stock 
pile various inventories of used motor vehicle parts for wholesale or retail 
trade. It is noted that the used motor vehicle inventory is typically stored 
outdoors. He stated that if approved, this request would permit uses classified 
under with SIC Code 5015 – Used Motor Vehicle Parts in the HI District only.  
 
After some discussion, Ms. Bertha Willis made the motion to recommend 
approval for this request. The motion was seconded by Mr. Dennis Bolen and 
carried a unanimous vote. 
 
HCPD-18-30, 1085 Broad St. (City) 
Request for Highway Corridor Protection District Design review approval of 
exterior building materials for a proposed +/-2,600 sq. ft. fast food restaurant 
rebuild project located at 1085 Broad St. and represented by Tax Map # 203-
13-03-003. Mr. Derwort stated that applicant is proposing a complete site tear 
down and rebuild at the existing Wendy’s location at 1085 Broad St. He 
added the plans for the new building on the site call for the primary exterior 
materials to be a combination of fiber cement siding and glass paned 
windows with aluminum fascia and soffit. The proposed fiber cement siding 
includes two different patterns, Nichiha Wood Series designed to look like 
cedar wood siding and Nichiha Illumination Series with block panel like 
characteristics. Two separate colors are proposed for the Niichiha 
Illumination Series pattern, red and dark grey.  
 
Mr. David Ayers was present to speak on behalf of this request. 
 
 



 4 

 
After some discussion, Mr. Dennis Bolen made a motion to approve this 
request as presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Doc Dunlap and 
carried a unanimous vote. 
 

 
DIRECTOR’S 
REPORT 
 

 
NONE  

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:10 
p.m. by acclamation. 
 
The next scheduled meeting is September 26, 2018. 
 

  
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Wanda F. Scott 
 

Wanda F. Scott, Planning Secretary 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 5  



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

I. INVOCATION – CHAIRMAN’S CHOICE 
 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – AUGUST 22, 2018 

 

 

III. NEW BUSINESS: 

 

1. MAJOR SITE PLAN 

 

MSP-18-38/HCPD-18-32, 1495 Camden Hwy. (City) 
Request for Major Site Plan and Highway Corridor Protection District review 
approval for the construction of a new convenience store/gas station that will include 
impervious parking for trucks in the rear on property located at 1495 Camden Hwy. 
and represented by Tax Map # 202-00-03-028. 
 

2. REZONINGS 

 

RZ-18-10, 4690 Thomas Sumter Hwy. (County) 
Request to rezone +/- 3.91 acres from General Commercial (GC) and Agricultural 
Conservation (AC) to Light Industrial-Warehouse (LI-W). The property is located at 4690 
Thomas Sumter Highway and is represented by Tax Map #151-00-01-014. 
 

RZ-18-11, Camden Hwy. & Alice Dr. (City) 
Request to rezone a +/- 11.29 acre portion of a parcel located on Camden Hwy., directly 
across from the terminus of Alice Dr., from Agricultural Conservation (AC) to General 
Commercial (GC). The property is represented by Tax Map # 202-00-03-028. 
 
 

IV. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
 

V. ADJOURNMENT 

 

SUMTER CITY-COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2018 @ 3:00 P.M. 

FOURTH FLOOR CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS  

SUMTER OPERA HOUSE 

21 N. MAIN STREET 

 

 































U.S. Army Central /Third Army

requests you 
Save-the-Date to attend the various events scheduled

to commemorate

U.S. Army Central & Third Army Centennial Anniversary

November 1, 2018: Centennial Countdown Kick-off

November 7, 2018: Birthday Run & Cake Cutting

November 11, 2018: Veterans Day & 100th Anniversary of WWI Armistice

November 16, 2018: USARCENT & Third Army Centennial Gala

We look forward to celebrating with you!!!

 

POC: MAJ Valencia L. Burns
 803-885-8853
 Alt POC: SGT Montrez Johnson
 803-885-7427
 Alt POC: MAJ Chandria White
 803-885-8773








	1. CALL TO ORDER:
	1) Chairman Or Vice Chairman Of Sumter County Council

	2. INVOCATION:  Council Member, Staff, or Member of the Public
	3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
	1) Regular Meeting Tuesday, September 11, 2018

	6. LAND USE MATTERS AND REZONING REQUESTS: 
	1) RZ-18-09 -- 2800 Dock Road & 0 Thomas Sumter Hwy.
	9-25-18 Agenda
	RZ-18-09  2800 Dock Road 2nd Rdg

	2) OA-18-06 -- Schools in Commercial Zoning Districts
	OA-18-06 Schools in Commercial Districts (County) 2nd Rdg
	OA-18-06 Strike-through attachmentB

	3) OA-18-07 -- Used Auto Parts Sales (County) -- 18-9
	OA-18-07 Used Motor Vehicle Parts (County) 2nd Rdg


	7. OTHER PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	1) 18-899 -- An Ordinance Authorizing --The Transfer
	Ordinance 18-899 -- Transfer of old Rail Right of Way to B-D


	8. NEW BUSINESS:
	1) It May Be Necessary To Hold An Executive Session T

	9. OLD BUSINESS:
	1) 18-899 -- Second Reading -- An Ordinance Authorizi
	2) 18-900 – Second Reading -- An Ordinance Authorizin
	18-900 -  Code Enforcement Officer Procudures


	10. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
	1) Fiscal, Tax, and Property Committee Meeting Held O
	AGENDA Fiscal Tax And Property September 25, 2018
	Finance Department Septermber 2018 Committee Report

	2) Report From Council Members On Other Meetings, Tra

	11. MONTHLY REPORTS:
	1) Planning Commission Meeting Information
	PC-8-22-18 - Minutes
	PC-9-26-18 Agenda

	2) Building Report
	August Bldg Rpt

	3) Army's 75th Anniversary Gala
	U S Army Central and Third Army 100th Year -- Save The Date
	Centennial-Gala-Flyer

	4) Oyster Roast 2018
	Oyster Roast 2018

	5) My Community and Me
	My Community And Me 2018


	12. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
	13. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	14. ADJOURNMENT:

